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THE CAUSATIVE 

FORM:  Subject + have/ get + object + past participle 
               Tom                has                   his car           cleaned       every week 
 

Examples: 

I employed someone to paint my house-> I had my house   painted.             

She is going to get her house repaired by the Council. 

 Get your shoes polished. 

USE:  

1. When we arrange for somebody else to do something for us. 

  

Examples : 

 I asked somebody to wash my car -> I had my car washed. 

I will arrange for John to repair y radio -> I will have my radio repaired   

       by John. 

Your car needs washing -> You  must have your car washed. 

Their garden has been cleaned->  They have had their garden cleaned. 

He didn`t have his car serviced. 

Did she have her hair cut? 

How often  do you have your house painted? 

I don`t have my hair fixed every week. 

 

2. When an accident or misfortune happens. 

Examples : 

       His bike fell into the river-> He had his bike fallen into the river. 

        He broke his arm->He had his arm broken. 
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HAVE 

 

Simple Present : has, have 

Present  Continuous :  am/is/are having 

Simple  Past :  had 

Past   Continuous :  was having, were having 

Present Perfect  :  have had, has had 

Past Perfect :  had had 

Future   Perfect :  will have had 

Simple   Future :  will have 

Future  Continuous :  will be having 

Am/is/are going to  :  am/is/are going to have 

Imperative: : Have  eg Have these letters posted. 

Gerund : having   eg She likes having photographs taken. 

Infinitive : to have 

Modals:  modal + have  eg We must have the letter translated. 

 

 

Have somebody +bare infinitive( for giving instructions or orders) 

 

Examples : 

He asked Liz to send a fax-> He had Liz send a fax. 

The teacher had the pupils do the exercise in class. 

 

Get somebody to= to persuade someone to do something 

 

Example  :  She got her husband to clean the grass. 
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EXERCISE 

1. My house was built twenty years ago. I ……………………………………… 

2. Jack`s flat was being painted. Jack …………………………………………… 

3. My typewriter needs repairing. I ……………………………………………….. 

4. Somebody stole her bag last week. She ………………………………………. 

5. I will employ someone to decorate my bedroom. I……………………………. 

6. The dentist is filling his tooth at the moment. He ……………………………... 

7. I want someone to send the letters. I want ……………………………………. 

8. All his money has been stolen. He …………………………………………….. 


